Galway
University
Hospitals

Ospidéil na h-Ollscoile Gaillimh
UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL GALWAY
MERLIN PARK UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL

15" July 2019

Galway; when two operating theatres will be operating there again; and if he will make a statement on the matter. -
Eamon O Cuiv

Dear Deputy O Cuiv

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply to you directly in the context of the request for information
referenced above, the following outlines the situation.

Once the Design Team is in place, funding clarified and a planning decision made we wil| be able to detajl a programme
with more accuracy, at present we expect to have a contractor in place in the first quarter of 2020.

I trust this clarifies the matter.

Yours sincerely

Chris Kane
General Manager
Galway University Hospitals
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